Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

August 26, 2010

Convergence Entertainment
& Communications, LLC
23 Durkee Street
Plattsburgh, NY 12901

DW17CI
Claremont, New Hampshire
Facility ID No. 48413

Dear Licensee:

By letter dated June 25, 2010, the staff cancelled the license of the above referenced
station pursuant to Section 312(g) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, * because
Commission records indicated that W17Cl had been silent since February 27, 2009.
Convergence Entertainment & Communications LLC filed a petition for reconsideration in
which it is represented that the station resumed operations on August 26, 2009. Based upon this
representation, the petition for reconsideration IS GRANTED and the authorization for
W17Cl ISREINSTATED.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Associate Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

cc: Jeffrey Loper
Richard Del.ancey
Scott Cinnamon, Esg.

147 U.S.C. §312(g).
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